
h«d an open vi«w to th« rivtr front. Th« aiiltt wtra of
•ncitnt CMtlo conatruetion. Evon th« attic floon wtro of
tonoslaba.

ablo edifico was th« hall of mtortainment of tht Uluatrious
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Th« «>*ny oxpwIIMon* to tho distant fur

fields, the voyages of discovery of new lands, the council of
TO *"«™"**«Tr expeditions, the confer«nces with the
Indians, the annual fairs and fur trading market, attracted
to the shores of Montreal, not only the Governor-General, the
mtendant, and their suites, but a considerable number of the
naoet important people of the country, including all dassee
of society. To one and aU the portals of this hospitable
mwision were ever open. To the lowly Indian and his squaw,
and to the exalted nobleman and his consort, the noble and
beneficent Rameray and his family showed equal attention.
1* earless to the Indian or enemy, his bravery and charity
were eoually exemplified in the personal care and attention
he and his family gave to the suffering citizens of Montreal
during the pest which devasUted the town in 1721.

De Ramezay died in 1724, and his family sjld the
Chateau to the Compagaie des Indes in 1746. The latter
retained possession until the cession. In 1768, when it was
bought by Wm. Grant, who, in turn, disposed of it to the
iGnglish Government for the sum of two thousand gnineas.

I:il!!*"J®** u® ^^^'iJ^ll?
""idence of the Governora, andremained such up to 1849.

In 177b-6, the Ch&teau was the Headquartora for the
Continental Army under Montgomery, and in the spring of

ilMtS ?£"* B«ni«nin ^^?»' C*rroll of Ca?roUton.

S!J«?tT*^
Chase, envoys sent by (Congress to influence the^ch Canadians to jom the colonies in the revolt against

British rule. Then came Benedict Amoid, who occupied the

St*SfHi?' »«v««Lj^eel«- The mark of the old reception
dais is still seen on the salon walls.

Lord MeMalfe was the last resident governor, but for

CS!1?S*^S**' ^^" e«tabli8hment in a new governmenthouse the Chateau was used for departmental offices.W^
2iS^f""T ^" ^»thdrawn from Montreal, the Chateauserved several purposes. For some yean courts were Sd
here, and later the Normal School, then courts kgiS^
«.««J° ^1^^

*^v
Chateau was sold by the Provincial Govem-

2L 'fS*lffv*""^ ^?.**»® Corporation of the City ofMoS-
Jm5 Xi?;^?mi?f "1? Antiquarian Societyfwhich, inW95, obtained the buUding for the purpose of foundinff thair
Historical Portrait Gallery and Museum/ ^°™"°« "*«*'


